
From: State Cup 2025 <no_reply@gotsport.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 10:53 AM 
Subject: State Cup Important Information on Event Roster Freeze, Game Day items and Looking Ahead to Coach 
Conflicts for Semis and Finals 
 

Please read all information below very carefully! 

Event Roster Freeze 

As a reminder to teams who have not already played a State Cup match, your event rosters will freeze 
Tuesday, 5/20 at exactly 5pm.  We have replied to every submission with the approved event roster to 
review or with what needed to be fixed before we could approve it.   

Please note that players who already appeared on a Presidents Cup or State Cup event roster 
even if from a play in game are frozen on that event roster.  If you place a player on your event roster 
who already appears on another frozen event roster from either event, you will be playing an ineligible 
player, and it will turn into a forfeit.  Now is the time to take a final review of those event rosters to make 
sure you do not have any updates/changes.  We do not want anyone to be left out or to forfeit, so now is 
the time for coaches, admins and club admins to make sure that it does not happen!  The more people 
who review the event roster, the better (just make sure only one person submits any updates who is 
authorized to do so by your team/club).  Once the freeze occurs, no changes can be made through the 
State Cup Finals.  If the player does not show up on the game cards that we print at the freeze, they will 
have to sit out the entire event. 

If you do not have the email we sent to the submitter with the approved event roster, coaches and admins 
listed on the roster can follow these instructions to pull it directly from GotSport.  

If there are changes, you can visit the State Cup website and click on the event roster page for 
instructions on how to submit an update/change to your event roster. 

Please note that if you are trying to add players who have not yet been carded to your league roster, you 
will need to reach out to your league for the carding deadline in order to be able to submit the updated 
league roster on your updated submission form before the freeze occurs on Tuesday at 5pm.  Do not 
submit an event roster update before you have an approved league roster for the players you are trying to 
add. 

What to Bring 

You must bring physical coach and player cards for every person who will be on the team 
sideline.  It is not necessary to bring your event rosters as all event rosters will automatically appear on 
the match cards that OSA will print and distribute to the referees.  OSA will collect the game cards from 
the referees and post the scores.  OSA will also pay all ref fees for the Round Robin and Semis/Finals 
weekend. 

Uniforms and Jersey Numbers 

Each player must wear an official uniform with a number on the back of the player’s jersey. Goalkeepers 
are not required to have a number on their uniform.  Each number must be different.  No taped numbers 
are allowed.  Home teams will wear light jerseys and visiting team will wear dark jerseys.  In the event of 
a color conflict, the home team will change to an alternate set of jerseys. All players must wear shin 
guards, socks covering the shin guards, appropriate footwear, shorts, and a jersey. All teams must wear 
uniforms that conform to acceptable standards for State Cup play.  
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Band Weather Alerts 

It will be very important to be subscribed to notifications in Band!  Please send to coaches, admins and 
parents.  

Parking at VOA 

There is a daily parking fee at VOA charged by Metro Parks.  The cost is $8.00 if pre-paid on Saturday 
and Sunday, and $10.00 if pre-paid on Monday(holiday rate).  It is two dollars more each day if you do not 
have the QR code pulled up from your email by the time you get to the attendant.  Please note that every 
vehicle that leaves the facility (Coaches, Families, Parents, Players) must have a QR code to exit.  If you 
have players driving themselves, please make sure they have a parking pass to be able to exit.  

Parking Box Office Portal   

(Please note that Warren County Sports Park does not charge a parking fee.) 

Taping of Athletes and Veos 

There will be Athletic Trainers on-site and they can do taping as time allows.  You can visit one of the 
medical tents with the flying Medical banners to be taped.  All players must bring their own tape.  

Veos must be placed on the spectator sideline.  They will not be allowed on the team sideline. 

Referee Abuse Policy 

Please make sure you are familiar with the new US Soccer referee abuse policy that has been put into 
place.  There are some very strict penalties, and we do not want anyone to have any issues during our 
Cups events. 

 Coach Conflicts for Semis and Finals 

If you have a head coach who has multiple teams who advance to the Semis and Finals weekend, please 
send an email by Tuesday, May 27th at 9am to office@ohio-soccer.org  and also copy pchialastri@ohio-
soccer.org with the name of the head coach and the gender, age group and team names that they will be 
coaching.  We will do our best to schedule around the conflicts.  If you have a different type of conflict for 
the Semis and Finals, you can put a request into that same email address. Again, we cannot make any 
guarantees but will do our best to schedule around those if possible.  We will post the Semis and Finals 
schedule by Wednesday, May 28th.  The game times will be at 9, 11:30 and 2pm.  Once the schedule 
has been posted, we will not be able to make any changes, so please make sure you send us your 
scheduling conflict requests prior to 9am on Tuesday. 

We look forward to seeing you soon! 
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